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Governor abinet Secretary

December 29, 1999

Yolanda Perez

Conoco Inc

PO Box 2197 DU2110

Houston TX 77252-2197

Re:  Axi Apache K #4, M-03-26N-05W, API 30-039-82254

Dear Ms. Perez:

The above listed well is not in compliance with Rule 108. The Subsequent report dated November
30, 1999 indicates 1434’ of defective pipe. In order to comply with Rule #108, prevent waste and
protect fresh water, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial activity before February 15, 2000.
Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Ao 7 P

Charlie Perrin
Deputy Oil & gas Inspector
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